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December 29, 1993

( MEMORANDUM FOR: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR

FROM: Juan Peralta
Quality Assurance Section
Performance and Quality. Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Licensee Performance, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH NUCLEAR UTILITIES MANAGEMENT AND
RESOURCES COUNCIL (NUMARC) ON GRADED QUALITY ASSURANCE
PROGRAMS

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, January 6, 1993, 9:00 AM to Noon

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North, Room 1 F7/9
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: To establish NRC staff /NUMARC working interfaces; identify
NRC/NUMARC Graded QA Working Group. schedule, milestones, and
goals; and to discuss the development and implementation of
pilot plant programs.

PARTICIPANTS : NRC NUMARC
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NRC - NUMARC Meeting,

on Graded Ouality Assurance

Proarams
January 6. 1994

Introductions and identification of NRC - NUMARC Working Group members*

Identification or NUMARC - NRC coordination, focal points and interface=

protocol

NRC timetable for development of acceptable Graded QA concept*

Establish tentative NRC - NUMARC working level meeting schedule*

'Identify major milestones / goals*

Discuss approach towards pilot plant programs and establish scope*

Final discussions and adjournment-
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